Vedat Gashi

Chairman of the Board
Legislator, 4th District

TO: Hon. Jewel Williams Johnson
Chair, Budget & Appropriations

David Imamura
Chair, Law & Major Contracts

-

FROM: Hon. Vedat Gashi P V.
Chairman of the Board | ellsX ¥ sl

DATE: May 17, 2024 ~_

RE: ACT-Enter into Agreement with Harco (2024-298)

As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, | am placing the below item directly into the Committees on
Budget & Appropriations and Law & Major Contracts.

Thank you.

(ID: 2024-298) ACT-Enter into Agreement with Harco National Ins.

AN ACT authorizing the County of Westchester to enter into an agreement with Harco National
Insurance Company, as surety (the "Surety") for Transit Construction Corp., ("Transit"), and with
Transit-Halmar, JV, for the County to settle its claim against the Surety regarding Department of Public
Works and Transportation Contract No. 19-510, (the "Contract™), whereby the Surety shall tender to the
County, the services of Transit-Halmar, JV, and Trasnit-Halmar, JV shall agree to complete the
remaining work under the Contract.
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